CN Office of the Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs

FROM: Dr. Denis G. Wright, Provost and Vice President, Academic Affairs O“Z/M‘ : %5 é

TO:  Christie Logan, Transfer Transcripts Evaluator

CC: Don Ransford, Chair, Curriculum Committee
Dr. Emery Alford, Dean, Arts, Humanities, and Social Sciences
Garnett Salmon, Registrar

DATE:May 7, 2015

RE: September 2015 VPAA Curriculum Information Items — MUT 2641

1. It was discovered when a student tried to register for MUT 2641, that there are two
prerequisites for the course that are no longer part of the FSW course inventory.

I am approving, effective Fall 2015, the change to the prerequisite of MUT 2641 to
remove MUT 1121 and MUT 1122 and keep only “Permission of Instructor.”



